New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 25, 1959

B’tl} fam ch Pau.l'y
1406 Mile High Center
Denver, Colorade

Dear Str:

In ohecking our files we find that your #1-X Salmon well located

in Unit M, Seation 15-29N-11W, Aztec Pruitland Pool, wae connected
to the pipeline March 29, 1958 and has never had « deliverchility
test filed.

¥: cre encloaing a copy of Order R-333-C & D, which le the gas well
tesiing order for the San Juan Basine. Will you please schedule this
well for test as required by this order.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriot #3

ECAs ke

Encl.
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